
Comhairle Contae Mhaigh Eo 
has an Chontae, Caislein an  Bharraigh, Contae Mhaigh Eo. 
Teileafbn: (094) 9024444 Facs: (094) 9023937 

Do Thag. / Your Ref. Ar dTag. / Our Ref. 

Ms. G. Oglesby, 
Programme Officer, 
Environmental Licensing Programme, 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, 
Environmental Protection Agency Headquarters, 
PO Box 3000, 
Johnston Castle Estate, 
County Wexford. 

Re: EPA Notification to Mayo County Council under Section 42(1I)(e)(i) of the 
Waste Management Act 1996, as amended. 

Reg. No: WO256-02. 

Dear Ms. Oglesby, 

We refer to your recent correspondence in relation to the following licence review 
application: 

Licence Application Registration Number: WO256-02 

Name and Address of Applicant: Lennon Quarries Limited, Glencastle, 
Bunnahowen, Ballina, Co. Mayo. 

Location of Facility: Tallagh Belmullet, County Mayo. 

We have examined the application and the EIS submitted by the applicant and we have 
conducted a site inspection of the facility. 

We have no firther observations to make at this stage in relation to the licence 
app 1 ication. 

Yours sincerely, - 

L. Walsh, 
Senior Executive Environmental Scientist. 

www.mayococo.ie 

Mayo County Council 
h a s  an Chontae, Castlebar, Co. Mayo. Tel: (094) 9024444 Fax: (094) 9023937 
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